COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

April 8, 2019

Bernard Montoya

White Wolf Construction and Landscaping, LLC.
24541 Highway 12

Trinidad, Colorado 81082

Re: Wolf Pit, M-2018-029, 111(1)(b) application
Decision Date Extension

Dear Mr. Montoya,

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS or Division) sent you an adequacy
review letter for the above reference application dated March 29, 2019. As we discussed on the
phone today, the Division acknowledges that you are still working on a response to items raised in
the adequacy review letter and that you need additional time to respond.

Per your verbal request, DRMS has extended the decision date to May 9, 2019. Please feel free to
contact me at jared.ebert@state.co.us or at (303) 866-3567 ext. 8120 should you have any
questions.

Sincerely,
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Environmental Protection Specialist |l
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